Illinois Workers” Compensation Commission

69 W. Washington St., Suite 900
Chicago, IL 60602
312-814-6500

IB Pritzker, Governor Michael J. Brennan, Chairman

TO: All Interested Parties

FROM: Michael J. Brennan, Chairman
DATE: October 4, 2022

RE: Self-Insurers Advisory Board Meeting

Please be advised that the Self-Insurers Advisory Board meeting has been scheduled for
Tuesday, October 11, 2022, at 9 a.m.

Pursuant to Section 7(e) of the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS120/7(e)), and in accordance with Governor
Pritzker's COVID-19 disaster declarations, the Chairman of the Workers’ Compensation Commission
has determined an in-person meeting is not practical or prudent because of the ongoing pandemic and
the health and safety concerns related thereto. Attendance at this meeting will be conducted by video
conference on WebEx, publicly accessible via the details, below.

To Join by Phone: (312) 535-8110
Meeting Number (Access Code): 2454 887 5882

Agenda

Open Session
. Minutes

Approval of the minutes from the 6/22/2022 Board meeting
Il. Chairman’s Report
Il. Manager's Report

A. Security Fund Forecast 6/30/2022

B. Fund Balances

IV. New Business

Motion to go into Closed Session
V. Bankruptcy Report 6/30/2022
VI. Current/ Former Self-Insurers

Motion to go into Open Session
VII. Public comment regarding agenda items
VIII Vote




